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2 0 JUN 2018

John Creser
By email: fyi-request-10338-e5¢81163@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Creser

Request under Official Information Act 1982

As you know, your request for Official Information dated 19 May 2019 was transferred
by this Office to the Crown Law Office on the basis the information to which the request
relates was not held by this Office but might be held by Crown Law.

Subsequently we identified one document within the scope of your request, namely a
briefing from Crown Law dated 2 April 2019. We understand Crown Law also holds
that document and has provided it fo you in response to your request, but we wanted
to clarify our initial response.

Yours sincerely

/-

.

Corin Higgs
Senior Ministerial Advisor

+64 48178710 [ Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington $160. New Zealand B3 d.parker aministers.govt.nz beehive.govt.nz



